
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1


Drulis, Jacqlene M (CED)


From: Klinkhart, Glen Edward (CED)
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 9:09 AM
To: Drulis, Jacqlene M (CED)
Cc: Craig, Carrie D (CED)
Subject: 15788
Attachments: 15788 MJ-02 Current Diagram.pdf; 15788-Scorpion Grass, MJ-14 (Retail).pdf; 15788 MJ-15.pdf; 15788 


Current MJ-03 Page 3.pdf; 15788 Current MJ-01 Page 8.pdf


15788 items Approved 
 
Glen 
 
 


Glen Klinkhart 
Interim Director 
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Board 
550 W 7th Ave #1600, Anchorage, AK 99501 
Office (907) 269‐0350 
glen.klinkhart@alaska.gov 
 







AMCO Received 4/13/2020
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Current page(s) of 
operating plan or 


supplemental 
operating plan being 


amended.  


 







Received by AMCO 02.27.18







Received by AMCO 02.27.18












MJ-14 attached in case 


it is needed as 


reference 
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James Hoelscher 4/29/2020
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Department of Commerce, Community, 


and Economic Development 
 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350


MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE:  May 28, 2020 


          FROM: Glen Klinkhart 
Interim Director, Marijuana Control 
Board 


RE:       Scorpion Grass #15788 
 
 


  
Scorpion Grass, a retail marijuana store in the Matanuska-Susitna Borough, is requesting approval 
of amendment(s) to its operating plan. Attached is MJ-15 Operating Plan Change application, and 
current operating plan. Additionally, attached is the approved MJ-14 Licensed Premises Diagram 
Change, in case it is needed as reference.  
 
Temporary approval was given for the MJ-15.  
 


 





